



School of Aerospace Engineering
Atlanta, Georgia 30332-0150 U.S.A.
PHONE 404-894-3000
FAX 404-894-2760

Diane Garfield
Satellite Engineering Branch International Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St. SW
Washington, DC 20554

May 31, 2016

Dear Ms. Garfield,

On May 3, 2016, the Georgia Institute of Technology (Georgia Tech) filed an application for the Ranging And Nanosatellite Guidance Experiment (RANGE) satellite mission. Associated with the space station application, Georgia Tech requests that the FCC submit advance publication, and subsequently coordination and notification information, for ITU frequency coordination and notification of the space stations.

Georgia Tech unconditionally accepts all cost recovery responsibilities associated with ITU filings for the RANGE mission. Please address all correspondence relating to this obligation to me as follows:

Dr. Brian C. Gunter
Georgia Institute of Technology
School of Aerospace Engineering
270 Ferst Drive, NW
Atlanta, GA 30332-0150
E-Mail: brian.gunter@aerospace.gatech.edu
Phone: +1-404-385-2345
Fax: +1-404-894-2760

Feel free to contact me directly if you need additional information.

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Brian C. Gunter".

Dr. Brian C. Gunter
Assistant Professor